WHATCOM COUNTY

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

3720 Williamson Way
Bellingham, WA 98226-9156
Phone: (360) 778-5360

Fax: (360) 778-5361
Facilities@co.whatcom.wa.us

Whatcom County Courthouse
311 GRAND AVE, SUITE 108
BELLINGHAM, WA 98225-4083

ROB NEY
Project & Operations Manager

MEMORANDUM

To: Brandon Waldron, Senior Deputy Prosecutor
Brad Bennett, Finance Manger

From: Rob Ney, Project & Operations Manager
Date: August 24, 2023
Re: Interlocal Agreement — Electric Vehicle Chargers

Enclosed for your review and signature is an interlocal agreement between Whatcom County and
the City of Bellingham for the installation of City owned and operated electric vehicle chargers.

Background and Purpose

The City of Bellingham and Whatcom County have agreements in place for the shared use of both
City and County property for parking purposes. The City of Bellingham is preparing to commence
a public works project known as the Electrification of Transportation Project which includes the
installation of electric vehicle chargers on County owned property located at 401 Grand Avenue.
Through this agreement two parking spaces will be dedicated as electric vehicle charging locations
for use by the City, the County, and the general public.

Funding Amount and Source
There is no compensation related to this agreement. All costs associated with the agreement are
the responsibility of the City of Bellingham.

Please contact me at extension 5365 if you have any questions regarding this agreement.

Encl.
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